Kells – Grennie Post 316 Minutes

March 24, 1989 Meeting convened at 8:40 pm

Commander Richard Reichart Presiding
19 Members in Attendance

Committee Reports

Membership – Dick Hughes reported one new member Robert A. Zinch. Total membership to this date is at 181, which means we are 19 above our quota.

<u>Hous</u>e – Andy Procopio reported that outside work was done around the building. Tree branches trimmed, a new Flag was put up and outside lights were installed.

St. Patricks Day Dance – Dick Hughes reported 45 people attended the party and the post made \$229.04.

Old Business – Letters received from 2^{nd} Lt Steve Esposito stated he had put up a used flag at the Egbertville Monument. He is trying to get a new flag from Congressman Molinari. He also asked about the Status of placing a Vietnam Memorial Plaque at the monument. Marty Rosenberg stated Joe Miller was researching the ownership and regulation oncerning the monument and was to report his findings to the Post.

A question was raised concerning school medal. Marty Rosenberg advised that he will be sending out letters to six schools to determine if medals are deserved by them.

<u>New Business</u> – Motion – Tickets for Post functions that are for sale to non-members will be sold on a 1st come 1st serve basis up to a total 70 tickets. Ten (10) tickets will be held in for members and one guest until such time as released to non-members as determined by the functions chairman. The motion was Seconded and passed.

Motion made to donate \$35 for the Staten Island Special Olympics, seconded and passed.

Motion made to hold a wine fest dance on June 3, 1989. Price to be determined later by chairman, Tony LoBargo , Ken Nelson , Richard Reichart and Jim Thoma.

County Commander Phil Frezzetto was ruled out of order for speaking about the County Legion Birthday Party under new business.

Post bowling team will participate in Department Bowling Tournament in Buffalo, New York from May 5th thru May 8th. Motion made to pay Tournament fees of \$132.00, was seconded and passed.

Motion for the Post set its annual Honors and Awards for the Post 316 meeting night of June 9, 1988. The only order od business to be conducted at that meeting be the election of new officers. Ferdi Salvatore will be the chairman. Motion seconded and passed,

A motion was made that Post purchase a \$25 table at the Military Ball to be held in St. Peters Church Hall on May 13th. Members to purchase their ticket and Post will provide the food and refreshments. Post Commander will be the chairman and purchase food & snacks subject to reimbursement by Post., motion was tabled until next meeting.

<u>Good of the Legion</u> – County Commander Phil Frazzetto reported on the Legion Birthday Party at Cichon Post. He said 20 Post members attended and thanked them all for a good turnout.

Vinny Zangari reported that there was a balance of \$117 in the voluntary refreshment fund.

Meeting Closed at 10:05 pm Respectfully Submitted Ferdi Salvatore, Adjutant